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NOTICE: Attach this Addendum to the Project Manual for this project. It modifies and becomes a 

part of the Contract Documents. Work or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be as 

described in the main body of the Specifications and as shown on the Drawings. Acknowledge 

receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 

 

This Addendum includes the following (1 page total):     

BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

None 

 

BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1. Do the letters on the wall have to have backs on them? Can letters be 3” deep? 

A1. No, letters shown on SG-101 for elevation S2 do not require backs. Letters shall be mounted 

flush to wall.  Depth may be changed to 3”. 

Q2. Does the tree stump have to be removed? Or can we cut the tree down to 4" above 

grade? 

A2. Remove tree stump. 

Q3. What is the height/size of tree to be relocated on west side of project?  Is it small 

enough to be relocated? 

A3. Tree is approximately 15-20 feet tall and is small enough to be relocated.   

Q4. Please confirm that the 3 bollards are by us. 

A4. Confirmed. 

Q5. Can this project be done during regular business hours? 

A5. Work may be done Monday-Friday between 7:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  If off-hours 

work is desired for a portion of the project, coordinate times with the Owner.  Refer 

to Section 011000 for additional requirements regarding continued use of the site and  

premises by the Owner.   For work in Orange Street, coordinate times that this work 

may occur with the City of Wilmington and DelDOT.   
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